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Champagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0469

From: Kirsten.Grinde@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Kirsten.Grinde@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:35 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0469

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0469
Topic: Interfund borrowing limit
SBO Team: MGMT

SBO Analyst: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1353
E-mail: Kirsten.Grinde@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Multi

Agency Number: 000

Priority: High

Intent:

Under s. 20.002(11)(b)2., make the 9% interfund borrowing limit permanent, replacing the 5% limit.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

Currently, in any fiscal year, the secretary of administration may temporarily
reallocate moneys to the general fund from other state funds in an amount not to
exceed, at any one time, 5 percent of the total general purpose revenue
appropriations for that fiscal year. In 2013 Wisconsin Act 20, however, this amount
was increased to 9 percent for the 2013-15 fiscal biennium. This bill makes the
increase to 9 percent permanent.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.002 (11) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
20.002 (11) (b) 2. Except as provided in subd. 3, the secretary of administration

shall limit the total amount of any temporary reallocations to the general fund at any
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SECTION 1
1 one time during a fiscal year to an amount equal to 5% 9 percent of the total amounts
2 shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) of appropriations of general purpose
3 revenues, calculated by the secretary as of that time and for that fiscal year. During
. ,

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 333; 1975 ¢. 39 5. 732 (1) 1975 c. 164, 198; 1977 ¢. 29, 196, 373, 418, 447; 1979 ¢. 34; 1981 ¢. 14, 20, 61,93, 314; 1983 a. 3, 27, 192;

1985 a, 29, 120; 1985 a. 135 5. 85; 19853 3325.253; 1987 a. 4,27, 186; 1987 2. 3125. 17; 1987 a. 399 1989 . 3151991 a. 39, 51, 269; 1993 4. 16,437; 1997 a. 237, 1999
a.9; 200! a. 16 2003 a. 35; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 11, 28 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.

6 (END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

20.002 (11) (b) 2. Except as provided in subd. 8, the secretary of administration

shall limit the total amount of any temporary reallocations to the general fund at any
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SECTION 1

one time during a fiscal year to an amount equal to 5% 9 percent of the total amounts

shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) of appropriations of general purpose

revenues, calculated by the secretary as of that time and for that fiscal year. During




